
 
 

 

CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the  
 

EXTERNAL FUNDING PANEL 
 
At: 
 

Committee Room 5, Guildhall, Swansea 
 

On: 
 

Wednesday, 5 August 2015 

Time: 
 

3.30 pm 

 
AGENDA 

Page No. 
 
1 Apologies for Absence.  
 
2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. 1 - 2 
 
3 Minutes: 3 - 5 

 To approve and sign, as a correct record, the Minutes of the External 

Funding Panel held on 3
rd
 June, 2015. 

 

 
4 Communities for Work (ESF) - to follow.  
 
5 Current and Forthcoming European and External Funding 

Applications Update. 
6 - 14 

 
6 Overview of Grant Related Acceptances and Schemes in 2015/16. 15 - 19 
 
7 Dates and Times of Future Meetings for 2014/2015 Municipal Year 

(all at 3.30 pm): 
 

 •       7 October, 2015; 

•       2 December, 2015; 

•       3 February, 2016; and 

•       6 April, 2016. 

 

 

 
 
Patrick Arran 
Head of Legal, Democratic Services & Procurement 
30 July 2015 

Contact: Democratic Services - 01792 636923 
 
 



 

 

EXTERNAL FUNDING PANEL (10) 
 
Councillors 
 
Labour Councillors:  
 

Mark C Child Clive Lloyd 

William Evans Jennifer A Raynor 

Robert Francis-Davies Christine Richards (Deputy Leader) 

Jane E C Harris Rob C Stewart (Leader) 

David H Hopkins Mark Thomas 

 
Officers: 

Dean Taylor Director of Corporate Services 

Sarah Crawley Head of Poverty & Prevention 

Mike Hawes Head of Financial Services 

Wendy Parkin Senior Lawyer, Legal 

Spencer Martin Voluntary Sector Relationship 
Coordinator 

Kathryn Boyle Grant Co-ordinator 

Paul Relf European Officer 

Democratic Services  

Archives  

Spares  

 
Observers (Non-Voting Members) 

Position Post Holder(s) 

Cabinet Members - Invited by the 
Chair if he deems the items under 
discussion are relevant 

 

Attend for Third Sector Matters 
Only 
2 x Representatives from the Third 
Sector (To be nominated by the Third 
Sector Working Group 

Carol Green 
Mary Lithgoe 

Attend for Community Action 
Transformation Fund Matters Only 
1 x Representative of Community / 
Town Council (C/T C) (The Clerk of 
the relevant Community / Town 
Council shall be invited to submit 
comments and on occasion the Chair 
of the C/T Council or Deputy shall be 
invited to attend) 

Mainly comments only via e-mail 
however relevant Chair is required by 
the Panel. 

 
Total Copies Needed: 20 
 
 



E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\2\0\AI00013026\$drjicbep.doc 

Disclosures of Interest 

 
To receive Disclosures of Interest from Councillors and Officers 

 

Councillors 

 
Councillors Interests are made in accordance with the provisions of the 
Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea.  You must 
disclose orally to the meeting the existence and nature of that interest. 
 
NOTE: You are requested to identify the Agenda Item / Minute No. / Planning 
Application No. and Subject Matter to which that interest relates and to enter 
all declared interests on the sheet provided for that purpose at the meeting. 
 
1. If you have a Personal Interest as set out in Paragraph 10 of the 

Code, you MAY STAY, SPEAK AND VOTE unless it is also a 
Prejudicial Interest.  

 
2. If you have a Personal Interest which is also a Prejudicial Interest as 

set out in Paragraph 12 of the Code, then subject to point 3 below, you 
MUST WITHDRAW from the meeting (unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from the Authority’s Standards Committee) 

 
3. Where you have a Prejudicial Interest you may attend the meeting but 

only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or 
giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are 
also allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether 
under a statutory right or otherwise.  In such a case, you must 
withdraw from the meeting immediately after the period for 
making representations, answering questions, or giving evidence 
relating to the business has ended, and in any event before further 
consideration of the business begins, whether or not the public are 
allowed to remain in attendance for such consideration (Paragraph 14 
of the Code). 

 
4. Where you have agreement from the Monitoring Officer that the 

information relating to your Personal Interest is sensitive information, 
as set out in Paragraph 16 of the Code of Conduct, your obligation to 
disclose such information is replaced with an obligation to disclose the 
existence of a personal interest and to confirm that the Monitoring 
Officer has agreed that the nature of such personal interest is sensitive 
information. 

 
5. If you are relying on a grant of a dispensation by the Standards 

Committee, you must, before the matter is under consideration: 
 

i) Disclose orally both the interest concerned and the existence of 
the dispensation; and 

ii) Before or immediately after the close of the meeting give written 
notification to the Authority containing: 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\2\0\AI00013026\$drjicbep.doc 

a) Details of the prejudicial interest; 
b) Details of the business to which the prejudicial interest 

relates; 
c) Details of, and the date on which, the dispensation was 

granted; and  
d) Your signature 

 

Officers 

 
Financial Interests 
 
1. If an Officer has a financial interest in any matter which arises for 

decision at any meeting to which the Officer is reporting or at which the 
Officer is in attendance involving any member of the Council and /or 
any third party the Officer shall declare an interest in that matter and 
take no part in the consideration or determination of the matter and 
shall withdraw from the meeting while that matter is considered.  Any 
such declaration made in a meeting of a constitutional body shall be 
recorded in the minutes of that meeting.  No Officer shall make a report 
to a meeting for a decision to be made on any matter in which s/he has 
a financial interest. 

 
2. A “financial interest” is defined as any interest affecting the financial 

position of the Officer, either to his/her benefit or to his/her detriment.  It 
also includes an interest on the same basis for any member of the 
Officers family or a close friend and any company firm or business from 
which an Officer or a member of his/her family receives any 
remuneration.  There is no financial interest for an Officer where a 
decision on a report affects all of the Officers of the Council or all of the 
officers in a Department or Service. 

 

Page 2



CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA 

 
MINUTES OF THE EXTERNAL FUNDING PANEL  

 
HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM 6, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON 

WEDNESDAY, 3 JUNE 2015 AT 3.30 P.M.  
 

 
 PRESENT:   
 
 Councillor(s): Councillor(s): Councillor(s): 
    
 M C Child  W Evans C E Lloyd 
    
 ALSO PRESENT:  
  
 Councillors J E C Harris, J A Raynor and M Thomas 
  
 Officers: 
  
 S Martin - Voluntary Sector Relationship Co-ordinator  
 S Richards - Legal 
 P Relf - European Officer  
 K Boyle  - Grant Co-ordinator  
 J Parkhouse - Democratic Services Officer  
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR PRO TEM 
 

RESOLVED that Councillor C E Lloyd be elected Chair pro tem for this 
meeting. 
 

(COUNCILLOR C E LLOYD PRESIDED) 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor R Francis-Davies, 

Councillor R C Stewart and from Carol Green. 
 
3. DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS 
 
 In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and 

County of Swansea, the following interest was declared: - 
 
 Councillor M Thomas – Minutes No.5 – Item 5.1 – Rural Development 

Plan 2014-2020 – Ward Councillor for Penclawdd – Personal. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the External Funding Panel (03.06.2015) Cont’d 
 
4. MINUTES 
 
 RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the External Funding 

Panel held on 16 April 2015 be approved as a correct record subject to 
the following amendment: 

 
 Amend the spelling of Councillor J Harries to J Harris. 
 
5. OVERVIEW OF CURRENT AND FORTHCOMING EUROPEAN AND 

EXTERNAL FUNDING APPLICATIONS  
 
 The European Officer provided an update on current and planned 

European and other external funding applications in progress or 
nearing approval and informed the Panel of early notification of 
proposed forthcoming funding applications and programmes.  The 
applications were categorised by funding programme and theme.  A 
broad summary of existing and future European funding programmes 
previously reported to the External Funding Panel in August 2014 was 
provided at Appendix A. 

 
 The Panel considered the applications contained within the report. 
 
 RESOLVED that: 

 
(1) the WREN grant be accepted if the application is successful;  
 
(2) the project enquiry form for Hafod Copper Works be submitted to 

HLF;  
 
(3) the draft logic table be submitted to appropriate City Region 

Pillar Working Groups and WEFO;  
 
(4) an URBACT III application be pursued under the innovation 

theme; 
 
(5) alternative funding options for the city centre be explored further;  
 
(6) the indicative allocation of £1.4M RDP be accepted and that 

regular reports be made on progress to the External Funding 
Panel and that the programme also be reported to Cabinet; 

 
(7) opportunities to access other European programmes be actively 

explored.  
 

  

Page 4



Minutes of the External Funding Panel (03.06.2015) Cont’d 
 
 
6. APPLICATION FOR WESTERN BAY SMAF FUNDING FROM CAER 

LAS CYMRU 
 
 The Grant Co-ordinator informed the Panel regarding a draft capital bid 

which will be considered by the Western Bay Area Planning Board on 3 
June 2015.  The funding was for £230,000 in respect of the Dragon 
Centre which was the former Swansea Cyrenians building.  

 
 The Panel would be kept informed of any developments.   
 
 
 
 
 The meeting ended at 5.05 p.m.  
 
 

 
 

CHAIR 
 
 
 
 
 

S: External Funding Panel - 3 June 2015  
(JEP) 15 June 2015  

Page 5



 

Report of the Director of Place 
 

External Funding Panel – 5 August 2015 
 

OVERVIEW OF CURRENT AND FORTHCOMING EUROPEAN AND 
EXTERNAL FUNDING APPLICATIONS 

 
Purpose: 
 

To provide an update on current and planned 
European and other External funding applications 
 

Policy Framework: 
 

Swansea Bay City Region Economic 
Regeneration Strategy. 
 

Reason for Decision:  
 

1) Update on European and External funding 
applications 
2) Approval to submit certain project enquiry 
forms 
 

Consultation: 
 

Legal, Finance and Access to Services. 

 
Recommendation(s): 1) That the proposed Workways + application and 

funding package be supported 
 
 

  
  
 
Report Author: Paul Relf 
  
Finance Officer: Paul Cridland, Jayne James 
 
Legal Officer: 
 
Access to Services 
Officer: 

Wendy Parkin 
 
Kirsty Roderick, Catherine Window, Phil Couch 

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 5



 

 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 This paper is an update on the European and External funding report to 

the 3 June 2015 External Funding Panel, aiming to provide: 
 

• an update on European and External funding applications in 
progress or nearing approval 

• early notification of proposed forthcoming funding applications and 
programmes 

 
The applications are categorised by funding programme and theme. 
Information included in the previous report is not repeated. 

 
2.0 Hafod & Morfa Copperworks site 
 
 WREN 
 
2.2 A decision from WREN on the application approved at the 3 June 2015 

meeting for £75,000 towards repairs to the Musgrave Engine House is 
still awaited. 

 
 Heritage Lottery Fund – Enterprise 
 
2.3 Following the submission of the project enquiry form approved at the 3 

June 2015 meeting, HLF have requested further details and a site 
meeting to take place in August 2015. 

 
3.0 City Centre Regeneration 
 
 European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Priority 4 Objective 4 

proposal for Kingsway employment hub 
 
3.2 Following agreement from the Panel to progress the WEFO Logic Table 

for the Kingsway Employment Hub, and agreement at Swansea Bay City 
Region Pillar 3, the proposal is going forward as a standalone 
component of a regional package of proposals from South West region. 
A meeting with WEFO has been scheduled for 21 August 2015 with the 
aim of securing agreement for the package of projects to proceed to the 
next application stage. 

 
European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Priority 4 Objective 4 
Welsh Government ‘Use it or Lose it’ scheme submissions 
 

3.4 The prioritised list including three Swansea proposals have now been 
agreed by Pillar 3 of the Swansea Bay City Region Board, has now been 
submitted to Welsh Government for inclusion in the national ‘Use it or 
Lose It’ business plan. Further detail on the next steps of the process is 
awaited from Welsh Government. 

 

Page 7



 

 URBACT III 
 
3.5 Contact will be made shortly with the URBACT support unit to explore the 

proposed application for a problem solving partnership around the theme 
of innovation further. 

 
 Parks for People 
  
3.14 An opportunity has been identified to consider a submission to the Parks 

for People lottery-funded programme for a scheme that could combine 
reconfiguration of the Kingsway with an upgrade to Castle Square. More 
information will be provided in the next update. 

 
 Alternative options for funding City Centre regeneration 
 
3.15 Discussions underway. 
 
 

4.0 European Social Fund 
 
4.1 Background detail on the European Social Fund can be found in the 3 

June 2015 summary report to the panel. 
 
  Cynydd and ‘Symud ‘Mlan 
 
4.4 Pembrokeshire County Council are leading two proposals for working 

with young people who are either NEET or at risk of becoming NEET (not 
in education, training or employment) which are described in the previous 
report. Costings are yet to be finalised for these projects. Approval is 
likely to be delayed until November 2015 at the earliest. 

 
  Workways + 
 
4.5 Workways + will be the only employability project submitted for ESF 

support from the South West region. The project will focus on a narrow 
target group of those who are economically inactive, but living outside of 
Communities First wards. (Communities First wards will be served by the 
national ‘Communities 4 Work’ ESF project only – see separate report). 
The project will not support those who can readily access support from 
mainstream job centre support, or those who are not able to work. 
 
Draft costings and proposed funding package are appended to the 
report. 
 
As a point of principle, learning the lessons from previous programmes 
and projects and discussion in June 2014 at Executive Board, it is 
proposed that the European Office are formally part of the project 
management of all EU-funded schemes. 
 

Page 8



 

Recommendation: That the proposed application and funding 
package be supported. 
 

 
5.0 Rural Development Plan 2014-2020 
 
5.1 A draft rural local development strategy was submitted to Welsh 

Government in September 2014 in consultation with Cabinet Member for 
Regeneration. The document has been approved but is to be subject to 
detailed annual review. 

 
5.2 Welsh Government has now invited the submission of delivery profiles. 

Once accepted the Swansea Rural Local Development Strategy will be 
recommended for formal approval.  

 
5.3 The Cabinet Report recommending the approval of the delivery of the 

Rural Development Plan 2014-2020 ‘LEADER’ Programme was 
approved on 16th July 2015.  

 
5.4 As part of the LEADER programme a small team of three officers within 

the European Team will be required to administer and support the Local 
Action Group, and report to Welsh Government. Following the approval 
of the Cabinet Report the next stage will be to appoint staff to undertake 
delivery of this programme.  

 
5.5 The Rural Community Development Fund (RCDF) has now been 

launched by Welsh Government and includes themes around Access to 
Services and Village Renewal. Guidance for this capital scheme has 
recently been published and a deadline for the submission of 
Expressions of Interest has been set for 31st January 2016.  

 
5.6 As a requirement of the RCDF scheme all applicants at community level 

must discuss their ideas and proposals with the LEADER Local Action 
Group (LAG) for their area before submitting their application to the 
Welsh Government. This is so that the LAGs may check the fit with the 
priorities of the Local Development Strategy (LDS) for Swansea and help 
to develop the community-led proposals.   

 
6.0 European Fisheries Fund 

 
6.1 The current round of European Fisheries Fund is due to end on 30th 

September 2015, with a number of projects successfully supported by 
the Swansea Bay Fisheries Local Action Group (SBFLAG), including the 
Fish is the Dish Education Programme that has been delivered to over 
20 primary school classes throughout the Swansea Bay area.  

 
6.2 Arrangements for 2014-2020 round of European Maritime and Fisheries 

Fund (EMFF) are yet to be finalised by Welsh Government. The start 
date for the next programme is likely to be delayed until spring 2016. 

 

Page 9



 

6.3  The programme will be small scale with an indicative budget of £12M 
nationally covering all measures, but potentially very useful area of 
funding for fisheries and marine-related developments and studies. The 
funding will present an opportunity to build upon developments made 
under EFF and support other proposals. 

 
 
7.0 Other European programmes 
 
7.1 A range of other opportunities exist, particularly through programmes 

designed for joint problem-solving through regions across Europe and 
beyond working together. Programme titles and weblinks to draft 
programme documents are provided as part of Annex A. 
 

7.2 General characteristics of these programmes: 
 

• Usually should include at least one other member state – varies 
between programmes 

• Primarily revenue expenditure, only limited scope for capital works 

• There must be a European dimension to project proposals – not 
just bolted on to a local initiative to secure funding. 

• Opportunities to work with other cities and regions across EU to 
work on joint problems and issues. 

• Grant rates usually generous, 75-80%. 
 
 As approved at the external funding panel meeting on 3rd June 2015, 

opportunities to access other European programmes will be actively 
explored.  

 
8.0 Equality and Engagement Implications 
 
8.1 Every European programme is subject to a full Equality (and 

Environmental) Impact Assessment, which are available for public 
consultation as programme development progresses. Projects and 
strategies developed for submission to the programme must detail how 
they will address equality issues as a cross-cutting theme. The level of 
integration of equality into project and strategy design is part of the 
formal development and assessment process for every strategy and 
project seeking European funding.  

 
9.0 Financial Implications 

 
9.1 A number of issues need to be considered based on experience from the 

current programming round: 
 

• Statutory provision is not eligible for European funding support. 

• Need to take advantage of flat rate costing methodologies where 
possible across all council EU projects/contracts, e.g. overheads 
in line with WEFO guidance. 

Page 10



 

• Ensure resourcing is proportionate to the scale of schemes being 
undertaken with costs to support European Team staff included in 
applications where appropriate, including appropriate finance, 
audit, grant claim  and procurement expertise. This will also 
ensure all eligible costs required are included, e.g. external audit 
costs. 

• Ensure provision is made to allow for ineligible expenditure and 
other project related costs such as prior service in relation to 
redundancy. 

• Consider the implications on central services of scale of activities 
proposed and associated administration requirements. 

• Ensure appropriate procurement  

• Ensure match funding options are identified before the submission 
of application as resources become increasingly constrained as 
cash and staff resources continue to reduce, affecting the 
Council’s ability to attract EU funding. 

• Ensure there is robust document retention and storage to meet EU 
audit requirements 

 
10.0 Legal Implications 
 
10.1 Documentation prepared to support implementation of current 

collaborative arrangements will need to be reviewed against updated 
WEFO guidance, taking into account lessons learned from current 
implementation arrangements. 

 
10.2  Generally the terms attached to EU Grant Funding are legally binding 

and should be formally recorded in an appropriate document/contract. 
Any joint bid by Regional Partners should similarly be so recorded and 
governance issues clarified in terms of legal responsibility and decision 
making. 

 
 
 

Background Papers:  
 
Workways+ Draft costings 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



To
ta

l E
lig

ib
le

 
C

os
ts

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

if 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fr

om
 c

os
t l

in
e

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

(h
ow

 th
e 

fig
ur

e 
w

as
 a

rr
iv

ed
 a

t)

M
ob

ili
sa

tio
n 

pe
rio

d 
   

   
Q

TR
 1

Q
TR

 2
Q

TR
 3

Q
TR

 4
Q

TR
 5

Q
TR

 6
Q

TR
 7

Q
TR

 8
Q

TR
 9

Q
TR

 1
0

Q
TR

 1
1

Pr
oj

ec
t 

cl
os

ur
e 

pe
rio

d 
   

 Q
TR

 
12

TO
TA

L
TY

PE
 1

 C
O

ST
S

St
af

f
A

ca
de

m
ic

s
0

0

A
dm

in
is

tra
to

rs
15

5,
76

8
1 

x 
FT

E
 Q

&
P

 +
 0

.5
FT

E
 A

dm
in

, A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 S
C

P
's

, i
nc

re
m

en
te

d 
1%

 +
 

on
co

st
s

12
,3

25
12

,3
25

12
,8

27
12

,8
27

12
,8

27
12

,8
27

13
,2

12
13

,2
12

13
,2

12
13

,2
12

13
,4

81
13

,4
81

15
5,

76
8

A
dv

is
or

s
0

0
A

ss
es

so
rs

0
0

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er
s

0
0

B
us

in
es

s 
A

ge
nt

s
0

0
C

ar
et

ak
er

s
0

0
C

as
e 

W
or

ke
rs

0
0

C
as

ua
l S

ta
ff

0
0

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

0
0

C
o-

or
di

na
to

rs
0

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 O
ffi

ce
rs

0
0

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

0
0

D
ire

ct
 C

ol
le

ge
 S

ta
ff

0
0

D
ire

ct
or

s
0

0
D

riv
er

s
0

0
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
s

0
0

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
rs

15
4,

40
7

E
LO

's
 x

 2
, A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 S

C
P

's
, i

nc
re

m
en

te
d 

1%
 +

 o
nc

os
ts

8,
64

1
12

,9
61

13
,4

29
13

,4
29

13
,4

29
13

,4
29

13
,8

24
13

,8
24

13
,8

24
13

,8
24

14
,2

76
9,

51
7

15
4,

40
7

E
ur

op
ea

n 
O

ffi
ce

rs
0

0
E

va
lu

at
or

s
0

0

Fi
na

nc
e 

&
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
11

2,
55

7
1 

x 
FT

E
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ffi
ce

r, 
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 S

C
P

's
, i

nc
re

m
en

te
d 

1%
 +

 o
nc

os
ts

8,
90

3
8,

90
4

9,
25

8
9,

25
8

9,
25

8
9,

25
8

9,
53

0
9,

53
0

9,
53

0
9,

53
0

9,
79

9
9,

79
9

11
2,

55
7

G
ro

un
dw

or
ke

r
0

0
G

ui
da

nc
e 

&
 C

ou
ns

el
lin

g
0

0
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
O

ffi
ce

rs
0

0
In

di
re

ct
 C

ol
le

ge
 S

ta
ff

0
0

Le
ct

ur
er

s
0

0
Li

ai
so

n 
O

ffi
ce

rs
0

0
M

an
ag

er
s

13
0,

72
8

H
O

S
, B

us
 M

gr
 &

 P
rin

ci
pl

e 
E

U
 O

ffi
ce

r, 
in

cr
em

en
te

d 
1%

 +
 o

nc
os

ts
10

,6
51

10
,6

51
10

,8
64

10
,8

64
10

,8
64

10
,8

64
10

,9
76

10
,9

76
10

,9
76

10
,9

76
11

,0
33

11
,0

33
13

0,
72

8
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

&
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
0

0
M

en
to

rs
46

3,
22

2
M

en
to

rs
 x

 6
, A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 S

C
P

's
, i

nc
re

m
en

te
d 

1%
 +

 o
nc

os
ts

25
,9

21
38

,8
82

40
,2

87
40

,2
87

40
,2

87
40

,2
87

41
,4

73
41

,4
73

41
,4

73
41

,4
73

42
,8

27
28

,5
52

46
3,

22
2

O
ut

re
ac

h 
w

or
ke

rs
0

0
P

en
si

on
0

0
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
s

69
,3

27
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
 x

 0
.5

, i
nc

re
m

en
te

d 
1%

 +
 o

nc
os

ts
10

,1
69

5,
08

6
5,

27
9

5,
27

9
5,

27
9

5,
27

9
5,

43
3

5,
43

3
5,

43
3

5,
43

3
5,

61
2

5,
61

2
69

,3
27

P
ro

je
ct

 W
or

ke
rs

12
4,

03
8

B
B

&
M

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 x
 2

.6
FT

E
, i

nc
re

m
en

te
d 

1%
 +

 o
nc

os
ts

10
,3

04
10

,3
02

10
,4

05
10

,4
05

10
,4

05
10

,4
05

10
,3

02
10

,3
02

10
,3

02
10

,3
02

10
,3

02
10

,3
02

12
4,

03
8

R
ed

un
da

nc
y

24
,7

50
4.

5w
ks

 x
 £

50
0 

p/
w

 x
 1

1 
E

S
F 

st
af

f
24

,7
50

24
,7

50
R

es
ea

rc
he

rs
0

0
S

pe
ci

al
 N

ee
ds

0
0

S
ta

ff
0

0
S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
s

0
0

S
up

po
rt 

W
or

ke
rs

0
0

Te
ac

hi
ng

 S
ta

ff
0

0
Te

am
 L

ea
de

rs
0

0
Tr

ai
ne

es
0

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 O

ffi
ce

rs
0

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 S

ta
ff

0
0

V
ol

un
te

er
s

0
0

Yo
ut

h 
W

or
ke

rs
0

0
TO

TA
L 

TY
PE

 1
1,

23
4,

79
7

86
,9

14
99

,1
11

10
2,

34
9

10
2,

34
9

10
2,

34
9

10
2,

34
9

10
4,

75
0

10
4,

75
0

10
4,

75
0

10
4,

75
0

10
7,

33
0

11
3,

04
6

1,
23

4,
79

7

TY
PE

 2
 C

O
ST

S 
- I

N
D

IR
EC

T
O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (I
nd

ire
ct

) -
 P

ay
ro

ll
3,

81
9

B
as

ed
 o

n 
no

. p
ay

sl
ip

s
63

6
1,

27
3

1,
27

3
63

7
3,

81
9

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (I

nd
ire

ct
) -

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
81

9
B

as
ed

 o
n 

no
. p

ay
sl

ip
s

63
6

1,
27

3
1,

27
3

63
7

3,
81

9
O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (I
nd

ire
ct

) -
 C

as
hi

er
s

32
B

as
ed

 o
n 

no
. c

as
hi

er
s 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

11
11

5
32

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (I

nd
ire

ct
) -

 P
ay

ab
le

s 
C

on
tro

l
5,

67
3

B
as

ed
 o

n 
no

. o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e
94

6
1,

89
1

1,
89

1
94

5
5,

67
3

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (I

nd
ire

ct
) -

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

1,
72

5
B

as
ed

 o
n 

no
. o

f r
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

28
8

57
5

57
5

28
7

1,
72

5
O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (I
nd

ire
ct

) -
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it

2,
69

5
B

as
ed

 o
n 

no
. p

ay
sl

ip
s

44
9

89
8

89
8

45
0

2,
69

5
O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (I
nd

ire
ct

) -
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

cy
2,

27
5

C
os

t o
f d

ire
ct

or
at

es
 g

ro
ss

 b
ud

ge
t

37
9

75
8

75
8

38
0

2,
27

5
O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (I
nd

ire
ct

) -
 M

ai
l R

oo
m

4,
92

7
B

as
ed

 o
n 

co
st

 o
f p

os
ta

ge
82

1
1,

64
2

1,
64

2
82

2
4,

92
7

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (I

nd
ire

ct
) -

 IC
T 

S
er

vi
ce

82
,8

83
B

as
ed

 o
n 

no
. u

se
rs

 in
 L

A
13

,8
14

27
,6

28
27

,6
28

13
,8

13
82

,8
83

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (I

nd
ire

ct
) -

 O
R

A
C

LE
 F

in
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
22

,8
43

B
as

ed
 o

n 
no

. u
se

rs
 in

 L
A

3,
80

7
7,

61
4

7,
61

4
3,

80
8

22
,8

43
O

ve
rh

ea
ds

 (I
nd

ire
ct

) -
 T

el
ep

ho
ny

1,
19

8
B

as
ed

 o
n 

ph
on

ec
al

ls
20

0
39

9
39

9
20

0
1,

19
8

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
 (I

nd
ire

ct
) -

 W
A

O
10

,7
25

B
as

ed
 o

n 
co

st
 o

f W
A

O
 a

ud
its

1,
78

8
3,

57
5

3,
57

5
1,

78
7

10
,7

25

TO
TA

L 
TY

PE
 2

14
2,

61
4

0
23

,7
69

0
0

0
47

,5
37

0
0

0
47

,5
37

0
23

,7
71

14
2,

61
4

TY
PE

 3
 C

O
ST

S 
- D

IR
EC

T
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

t c
os

ts
As

su
m

in
g 

92
0 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

P
ar

tic
ip

an
t W

ag
es

21
0,

57
5

46
 P

W
E

's
 (5

%
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t) 
x 

av
er

ag
e 

£2
86

 p
/w

 x
 1

6w
ks

6,
28

7
22

,9
02

27
,1

86
27

,1
86

27
,1

86
22

,7
60

21
,9

58
21

,3
99

22
,0

97
11

,6
14

21
0,

57
5

P
ro

cu
re

d 
A

ct
iv

ity
 (P

ar
tic

ip
an

t T
ra

in
in

g)
13

8,
00

0
46

0 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
x 

£3
00

13
,8

00
13

,8
00

13
,8

00
13

,8
00

13
,8

00
13

,8
00

13
,8

00
13

,8
00

13
,8

00
13

,8
00

13
8,

00
0

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
th

er
3,

60
0

B
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

36
0

3,
60

0

P
er

so
na

l P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

C
lo

th
in

g
20

,1
00

46
 P

W
E

's
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 @

 £
10

0 
+3

10
 re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f v

ol
 &

 jo
b 

ou
tc

om
e)

 x
 

£5
0

2,
01

0
2,

01
0

2,
01

0
2,

01
0

2,
01

0
2,

01
0

2,
01

0
2,

01
0

2,
01

0
2,

01
0

20
,1

00
C

re
ch

e 
&

 C
ar

er
s

13
,4

40
28

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 (3
%

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t x

 1
6w

ks
 x

 £
30

)
1,

34
4

1,
34

4
1,

34
4

1,
34

4
1,

34
4

1,
34

4
1,

34
4

1,
34

4
1,

34
4

1,
34

4
13

,4
40

Tr
av

el
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
(P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
)

38
,2

72
46

P
W

E
's

 x
 1

6w
ks

 @
 1

2 
+2

07
 (5

0%
 v

ol
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
) @

 £
12

 x
 1

0w
ks

 +
 

92
 (2

0%
 tr

ai
ni

ng
) @

 £
50

)
2,

12
8

4,
25

2
4,

25
2

4,
25

2
4,

25
2

4,
25

2
4,

25
2

4,
25

2
4,

25
2

2,
12

8
38

,2
72

Su
b 

to
ta

l
42

3,
98

7
0

25
,9

29
44

,6
68

48
,9

52
48

,9
52

48
,9

52
44

,5
26

43
,7

24
43

,1
65

43
,8

63
31

,2
56

0
42

3,
98

7

 S
W

AN
SE

A 
- P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

3 
YE

AR
S 

S
:\C

om
m

itt
ee

s\
A

 A
ge

nd
a 

P
ac

k\
06

 - 
P

an
el

s 
&

 B
oa

rd
s\

E
xt

er
na

l F
un

d 
P

an
el

\2
01

5-
20

16
\0

2 
- 5

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
5\

06
 - 

D
R

A
FT

 W
or

kw
ay

s+
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

ro
fil

e 
(F

R
15

) -
 S

w
an

se
a 

v5
 A

P

Page 12



To
ta

l E
lig

ib
le

 
C

os
ts

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

if 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fr

om
 c

os
t l

in
e

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

(h
ow

 th
e 

fig
ur

e 
w

as
 a

rr
iv

ed
 a

t)

M
ob

ili
sa

tio
n 

pe
rio

d 
   

   
Q

TR
 1

Q
TR

 2
Q

TR
 3

Q
TR

 4
Q

TR
 5

Q
TR

 6
Q

TR
 7

Q
TR

 8
Q

TR
 9

Q
TR

 1
0

Q
TR

 1
1

Pr
oj

ec
t 

cl
os

ur
e 

pe
rio

d 
   

 Q
TR

 
12

TO
TA

L

 S
W

AN
SE

A 
- P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

3 
YE

AR
S 

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

O
th

er
0

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

in
su

ra
nc

e
0

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

re
pa

irs
 &

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
0

C
le

an
in

g,
 re

fu
se

 &
 la

un
dr

y
0

0
E

le
ct

ric
ity

0
0

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 F

itt
in

gs
0

0
G

as
 &

 o
il

0
0

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 &

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

R
at

es
0

0
R

en
t

0
0

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

0
R

oo
m

 H
ire

0
0

S
ec

ur
ity

0
0

W
at

er
 ra

te
s

0
0

Su
b 

to
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
O

th
er

0
C

en
tra

l S
er

vi
ce

s
0

0
C

on
su

m
ab

le
s

0
0

E
qu

ip
m

en
t l

ea
se

s
0

0
Fa

x
0

0
In

su
ra

nc
e

0
0

Jo
ur

na
ls

, R
ef

er
en

ce
 b

oo
ks

 &
 P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
0

0
M

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
s

0
0

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
P

ho
to

co
pi

er
0

0
P

ho
to

co
py

in
g

0
0

P
os

ta
ge

0
0

S
ta

tio
ne

ry
0

0
Te

le
ph

on
e

0
0

Su
b 

to
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y

Fi
rs

t A
id

0
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

O
th

er
0

0
P

er
so

na
l S

af
et

y 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

0
0

Su
b 

to
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

C
ou

ns
el

lin
g 

&
 g

ui
da

nc
e

0
0

C
re

ch
e 

&
 C

ar
e 

A
llo

w
an

ce
s

0
0

E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
&

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Fe
es

0
0

N
V

Q
 C

os
ts

0
0

O
ve

rn
ig

ht
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
0

0
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t
0

0
S

ta
ff 

ch
ec

ks
0

S
ta

ff 
C

R
B

 c
he

ck
s 

et
c

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
30

0
A

d-
ho

c 
tra

in
in

g 
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d
B

as
ed

 o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

ts
30

0
30

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 A

llo
w

an
ce

s
0

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

ou
rs

es
0

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 M

at
er

ia
ls

0
0

Tr
av

el
0

0
U

ni
fo

rm
s

0
0

W
or

ks
ho

ps
0

0
Su

b 
to

ta
l

30
0

0
0

0
30

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

0

IC
T

A
ct

iv
e 

Te
le

co
m

s
0

0
C

om
pu

te
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

0
C

om
pu

te
r R

ep
ai

rs
0

0
D

at
ab

as
es

0
0

E
-c

om
m

er
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s
0

0
H

ar
dw

ar
e

5,
50

0
11

 la
pt

op
s 

@
 £

50
0 

ea
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

P
ur

ch
as

e
0

0
IC

T 
C

on
su

m
ab

le
s

0
0

IC
T 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l
0

0
IC

T 
O

th
er

0
0

In
te

rn
et

 C
os

ts
0

0
Li

ce
nc

es
0

0
Li

ne
 R

en
ta

l
0

0
P

as
si

ve
 T

el
ec

om
s

0
0

S
of

tw
ar

e
0

0
S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

nc
es

0
0

S
of

tw
ar

e 
P

ur
ch

as
e 

&
 U

pg
ra

de
s

0
0

S
up

po
rt

0
0

W
eb

si
te

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
0

0
W

eb
si

te
 c

os
ts

0
0

Su
b 

to
ta

l
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5,
50

0

Le
ga

l &
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

 &
 a

ud
it

0
0

A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s

0
0

S
:\C

om
m

itt
ee

s\
A

 A
ge

nd
a 

P
ac

k\
06

 - 
P

an
el

s 
&

 B
oa

rd
s\

E
xt

er
na

l F
un

d 
P

an
el

\2
01

5-
20

16
\0

2 
- 5

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
5\

06
 - 

D
R

A
FT

 W
or

kw
ay

s+
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

ro
fil

e 
(F

R
15

) -
 S

w
an

se
a 

v5
 A

P

Page 13



To
ta

l E
lig

ib
le

 
C

os
ts

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

if 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fr

om
 c

os
t l

in
e

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

(h
ow

 th
e 

fig
ur

e 
w

as
 a

rr
iv

ed
 a

t)

M
ob

ili
sa

tio
n 

pe
rio

d 
   

   
Q

TR
 1

Q
TR

 2
Q

TR
 3

Q
TR

 4
Q

TR
 5

Q
TR

 6
Q

TR
 7

Q
TR

 8
Q

TR
 9

Q
TR

 1
0

Q
TR

 1
1

Pr
oj

ec
t 

cl
os

ur
e 

pe
rio

d 
   

 Q
TR

 
12

TO
TA

L

 S
W

AN
SE

A 
- P

R
O

JE
C

TE
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

3 
YE

AR
S 

B
an

k 
&

 P
ay

ro
ll 

C
ha

rg
es

0
0

C
on

su
lta

nc
y 

fe
es

0
0

C
os

t o
f F

in
an

ce
0

0
E

va
lu

at
io

n,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 m
on

ito
rin

g
0

0
In

te
re

st
 p

ay
ab

le
0

0
Le

ga
l &

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l f
ee

s
0

0
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
0

0
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
0

0
Su

b 
to

ta
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
&

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

&
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n
0

0
A

rt 
&

 d
es

ig
n

0
0

B
us

in
es

s 
ev

en
ts

0
0

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

0
0

C
on

ve
nt

io
ns

0
0

E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t

0
0

E
ve

nt
s 

&
 A

w
ar

ds
0

0
E

xh
ib

iti
on

s
0

0
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
&

 a
dv

ic
e

0
0

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
&

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n

0
0

M
ed

ia
 c

os
ts

0
0

M
ee

tin
gs

 &
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
0

0
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 &

 b
ra

nd
in

g
0

0
P

R
 &

 p
rin

tin
g

0
0

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

k
0

0
P

rin
tin

g,
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
&

 R
ep

ro
gr

ap
hi

cs
0

0
P

ub
lic

ity
0

0
R

es
ea

rc
h

0
0

Tr
an

sl
at

io
n 

&
 P

ro
of

 re
ad

in
g

0
0

Su
b 

to
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

Tr
av

el
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
D

el
iv

er
y

0
0

Fl
ee

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
0

Fu
el

0
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
&

 T
ax

0
0

M
ile

ag
e

13
,5

00
S

ta
ff 

m
ile

ag
e

B
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

13
,5

00
S

ub
si

st
en

ce
0

0
Tr

av
el

0
0

V
eh

ic
le

 le
as

e
0

0
V

eh
ic

le
 ru

nn
in

g 
co

st
s

0
0

Su
b 

to
ta

l
13

,5
00

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
0

13
,5

00

TO
TA

L 
TY

PE
 3

44
3,

28
7

5,
50

0
27

,2
79

46
,0

18
50

,6
02

50
,3

02
50

,3
02

45
,8

76
45

,0
74

44
,5

15
45

,2
13

32
,6

06
0

44
3,

28
7

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ot
al

 (T
yp

e 
1 

+ 
2 

+ 
3)

1,
82

0,
69

8
92

,4
14

15
0,

15
9

14
8,

36
7

15
2,

95
1

15
2,

65
1

20
0,

18
8

15
0,

62
6

14
9,

82
4

14
9,

26
5

19
7,

50
0

13
9,

93
6

13
6,

81
7

1,
82

0,
69

8

As
 w

e 
ha

ve
 in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

, w
e 

ca
n 

cl
ai

m
 F

R
15

 (1
5%

 o
f s

ta
ff 

co
st

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

ll 
in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

)

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 P

ro
je

ct
 c

os
t w

ill
 b

e:
To

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
t

1,
82

0,
69

8
Le

ss
 T

ot
al

 ty
pe

 2
14

2,
61

4
Pl

us
 1

5%
 x

 S
ta

ff 
C

os
ts

 (T
ot

al
 T

yp
e 

1)
18

5,
22

0
Pr

oj
ec

t c
os

ts
 c

la
im

ab
le

 fr
om

 W
EF

O
1,

86
3,

30
4

M
in

im
um

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
t n

o.
 @

 £
9.

5k
 u

ni
t c

os
t

87
2

Ta
rg

et
 P

ar
tic

ip
an

t E
ng

ag
em

en
t n

o.
92

0

G
ra

nt
 @

 7
8%

 w
ou

ld
 b

e:
1,

45
3,

37
7

M
at

ch
 F

un
di

ng
 g

ap
 w

ou
ld

 b
e:

36
7,

32
1

S
:\C

om
m

itt
ee

s\
A

 A
ge

nd
a 

P
ac

k\
06

 - 
P

an
el

s 
&

 B
oa

rd
s\

E
xt

er
na

l F
un

d 
P

an
el

\2
01

5-
20

16
\0

2 
- 5

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
5\

06
 - 

D
R

A
FT

 W
or

kw
ay

s+
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

ro
fil

e 
(F

R
15

) -
 S

w
an

se
a 

v5
 A

P

Page 14



 

External Funding Panel – 5 August 2015 
 

OVERVIEW OF GRANT RELATED ACCEPTANCES AND SCHEMES IN 
2015/16 

 
 
Purpose: 
 
 

 
To update the Panel on Grant related 
acceptances and schemes in 2015-16  

Policy Framework: 
 

 
 
 

Reason for Decision:  
 

Update on general grant funding.  
 
 

Consultation: 
 

Legal, Finance and Access to Services. 

 
Report Author: Kathryn Boyle 
  
Finance Officer: Jeff Dong 
 
Legal Officer: 
 
Access to Services 
Officer: 

Wendy Parkin 
 
 
Sherrill Hopkins  
 

FOR INFORMATION 

 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The purpose of this paper is to provide: 
  
 An update to the Panel of grants accepted by the City & County of 
 Swansea which were not subject to individual approval by the Panel.  
 Please see the attached list. Further information, on each scheme can be 
 provided to the Panel as requested; Further information on all the 
 European Grants and a number of the other external grants are 
 contained in the report presented by the European Principal Officer at 
 this meeting. 
  
 Notes of explanation  
 
 a) The Environmental and Sustainable Development Directorate 
 Revenue Grant 2015-16 replaces the Sustainable Waste Management 
 Grant, also the Tidy Towns grants and The Lead Authorities Flood and 
 Coastal management grant. There are significant changes to the grant 
 procedure – this will be the single source of revenue from the 
 Directorate. The breakdown of the grant is as follows  
  

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



 

 1) Sustainable Waste Management Grant £4,641,179 
 2Tidy Towns, Essential (core) funding) £34061 
 3) Tidy towns, Probation team £17,420 
 4) Tidy Towns Nature conservation – £25,303 
 5) Flood & Coastal Management risk – £48,659 
 
 Total £4,766,622  
 
 b) The Local Transport Fund now incorporates - Safe Routes to  
 School (SRIC), Road Safety Revenue funding and Road Safety  
 Capital funding. The breakdown of the Funding is as follows £2,713,996 
 
 1) Local Transport Fund £1,968,000 (Active Travel) 
 2) Safe Routes in Communities £248,200 
 3) Road Safety Revenue £119,996 
 4) Road Safety Capital £377,800 
 
 
 c)   The Education Improvement Grant is the new Education regional 
 “super” grant amalgamating 10 previously separate grants into 1 
 approval. This grant comes to us via ERW (Education through  
 Regional Working) and the regional bankers and Lead Authority are 
 Pembrokeshire. Of the £39.98m allocated to the region Swansea has 
 received an allocation of £10.4m. This is broken down as follows and 
 includes £752,852 of City & County of Swansea match funding. 
 
 14-19 Learning Pathways  £176,386   
 Foundation Phase £7,132,817 
 MEAG (Minority Ethnic Achievement Grant) £1,434,268 
 SEG (Special Education Grant) £1,848,531 
 WEG (Welsh Education Grant) £328,000 
 Education of Gypsy/ Traveller Children £62,000 
 Leadership/resources/admin £203,750 
 
 The Pupil Deprivation Grant is also a regional ERW grant. Our allocation 
 from ERW for 2015-16 is £6,072,600 
 
  

Recommendation: That the Panel note the attached list.  
 
  
 2 Equality and Engagement Implications 
 
 Many individual schemes have Equality and Engagement Implications 
 however the noting of this report does not, in itself, carry any implications  
 
 

3 Financial Implications 
 

Page 16



 

 Each scheme has its own Financial Implications, however the noting of 
this report does not, in itself, carry any implications 

 
 
 4 Legal Implications 
  
 Terms and Conditions of grant from the Welsh Government and the 

European Union are generally binding, this should be noted when 
accepting grants from external bodies.  

 
 

5  Background Papers:  
 
 
   Appendices:   
  
  Extract of CCS spreadsheet containing a list of grant schemes approved 
  and applied for from 1st April to 20th July 2015 
 
 

Page 17



       Applications and Approvals    

       From 1st April to 20 July 2015   

     

1 
Glyn Vivian Art Gallery – Large 
Grant Scheme 2015-16 Arts Council of Wales £28,000 

Approval  
 

2 
Glyn Vivian Art Gallery – Annual 
Revenue Funding 2015-16 Arts Council of Wales £121,000 

Approval 
 

3 

Environmental and Sustainable 
Development Directorate Revenue 
Grant 2015-16 (a) Welsh Government £4,766,622 Approval  

4 The Creative Classroom 2015-16 Arts Council of Wales £25,000 Approval 

5 Wales Coast Path Programme   Natural Resources Wales £49,880 Approval 

6 
Western Bay Regional 
Collaboration Fund 15-16 Welsh Government £837,000 Approval 

7 Musgrave Engine House – WREN 
Waste Recycle 
ENvironment Ltd  £75,000 

Application date 
17/4/2015– 
outcome known in 
Sept 2015 

8 

Western Bay Social Care – 
Supporting the Implementation of 
the Social Services and Wellbeing 
grant: Delivering Transformation 
2015-16  Welsh Government £481,418 

Application date 
27/4/2015.  

9 Armed Forces Day 2015-16 MOD £2,500 

Application date 
27/4/2015   
 

10 Local Service Board 2015-16 Welsh Government £30,400 Approval  

11 Bus Subsidy Grant 2015-16 Welsh Government £5,204,902 Approval 

12 
Gypsy and Traveller Site (Ty Gwyn 
refurbishment) 2015-16 Welsh Government £22,000 

Approval  
 

13 Unpaid Work Order 15-16 Youth Justice Board £9,879 
Approval 
 

14 
Communities First – 5 Cluster 
single approval. 2015-16 Welsh Government £2,938,037 Approval  

15 Supporting People 2015-16 Welsh Government £13,817,121 Approval 

16 Rights of Way Improvement Plan Natural Resources Wales £37,286 Approval 

17 

Glyn Vivian Art Gallery - Annual 
Revenue Support Grant 2016-
2017, 2017-18,2018-19 Arts Council of Wales £750,000 

Application date 
19/5/2015  

18 

Swansea Bay Fisheries – Local 
Action Group – FLAG. Lead Body 
running costs 

Welsh Government – 
European Fisheries Fund £32,000 Approval 

19 Induction support (teachers) Welsh Government £7,071 Approval 

20 Gower Path Improvement Gower Society £3,000 
Approval 
 

Page 18



21 Welsh Independent Living Grant Welsh Government £945,788 Approval 

22 
Social Care Workforce 
Development Grant Welsh Government £539011 

Application 
28/5/2015 
(unofficial approval 
awaiting formal 
letter from the WG)  

23 Glyn Vivian Art Gallery –Purchases Victoria and Albert £1,230 Approval 

24 Local Transport Fund (b)  Welsh Government  £2,713,996 Approval  

25 Major Repairs Allowance  Welsh Government £9,136,640 Approval 

26 
Swansea Bay Voluntary Marine 
Wildlife Code of Conduct  

Welsh Government – 
European Fisheries Fund £4490 Approval 

27 Gower Landscape Partnership Natural Resources Wales £120,000 Approval 

28 
Wales Retail relief Scheme 
(Business Rates) Welsh Government  £1,619,087 Approval 

29 
Homelessness Grant – Housing Act  
Additional Funding  Welsh Government £66,376* Approval  

30 
IDVA (MARAC) Domestic Abuse 
2015-16 Home Office £37,500 Approval 

31 
Sport and Physical Activity 
Development Plan Sport Wales £617,393 Approval 

32 
Swansea Bay Fishing Industry 
Research Study European Fisheries Fund £15,000 Approval 

33 

Partnership Programme – NON 
AONB Joint Working Partnership 
Programme Natural Resources Wales £58,500 Approval 

34 
Western Bay Regional 
Collaboration Fund  Welsh Government £837,000 Approval 

35 
EIG – Education Improvement 
Grant ©  

ERW – Welsh 
Government £10,432,900 

 
Approval 

 
 

Page 19


	Agenda
	2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.
	3 Minutes:
	5 Current and Forthcoming European and External Funding Applications Update.
	06b - DRAFT Workways+ Expenditure Profile (FR15) - Swansea v5 AP

	6 Overview of Grant Related Acceptances and Schemes in 2015/16.
	07b - Applications and Approvals to 20 July 2015


